STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Room B
MEETING DATE:	June 6, 2017 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	Robert Willard, Supervisor, Liquor Control Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of June 1, 2017.

PROVISIONALS:

1. **CRUMP, GARY L. – LFW.96** Chateau Le' Gari', Marlborough, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of complete section F #28-30 application.

FINALS:

- 2. **MEISER, DANIEL S. LCT.555** Engine Room, Mystic, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 3. **TANTANI, EZZELDIN LSL.1713** Vignaioli, LTD, New York, NY The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- 4. **SUHR, WILLIAM LSW.1184** Champlain Orchards, Inc. Shorehan, VT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

Liquor Control Minutes June 6, 2017 Page 2 of 4

5. TOWAIN-PETERSON, MORGAN G. – LSW.1198

Bedrock Wine Company LP, Sonoma, CA

The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

- 6. JOHNSON, HUNTLEY LCA.7885 Elements Café, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of entire renovated interior including lockable storage area, restrooms, copy of sales & use tax permit and publication notice.
- 7. **SHERENTS, LEV LIP.14291** DLG Liquors, LLC, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 8. **GUTIERREZ, MIGDALIA LGB.15230** Family Deli, East Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 9. **PERSOHN, BRUCE M. LGB.15273** Aldi, Inc., New Milford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of completed publication notice (issue after 6/27/2017) and an 8x10 photo of lockable storage.
- 10. **PERSOHN, BRUCE M. LGB.15274** Aldi, Inc., North Widham, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of completed publication notice (issue after 6/27/2017) and an 8x10 photo of lockable storage.

11. LEROSE, KELLEY – LIR.16711 Bobby Q's, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final removal upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premise from across the street showing the tradename sign and, 8x10 photos of the interior of the premise, including the barroom, dining room, restrooms kitchen, storage and patio area.

- 12. HANNIFAN, MICHAEL T. LIR.19573 The Essex, Centerbrook, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt copy of sales & use tax permit and 8x10 photos of entire renovated interior including dining room, barroom, market, lockable storage room and tradename. Endorse patio.
- 13. NATH, PRAKASH LIR. 19576 Bedford Thai, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt copy of sales & use tax permit and 8x10 photos of entire renovated interior including kitchen, restrooms, lockable storage area, dining, patio, tradename and final publication notice. Endorse patio.
- 14. CHOI, YOUNG H. LIR.19593 Edo Fuji Restaurant, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt copy of 8x10 photos of lockable storage area in basement. Endorse patio.

Liquor Control Minutes June 6, 2017 Page 3 of 4

PROVISIONAL EXTENSTION:

15. GINWAY, LIN – LIR.19650

Ah-Beetz, New Haven, CT

The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

OTHER:

16. DELIO, ROSEMARY – LPC.191

The American Legion Post No.68, Kensington, CT The Commission approves waiver for June 16, 2017.

17. IASPARRA, CYNTHIA - LPC.205

Wallingford Rod and Gun Club, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves waiver for June 18, 2017.

18. MONSIEUR TOUTON SELECTIONS (CT), LTD - LIW.631

Origin USA, Suffield, CT The Commission approves request for extension of use upon receipt of 8x10 photos of completed fenced-in warehouse space.

- CUTTER, WILLIAM R. LIC.1901 Thompsonville Moose Lodge #1525, Enfield, CT The Commission approves request for extension of use for June 8, 2017; July 20, 2017 and August 31, 2017.
- 20. MCGEOUGH, MELISSA LIC.1933 VFW Post 7788, Milford, CT The Commission approves waiver for June 10 and 17, 2017; July 14 and 15, 2017.
- 21. NORTH, DANIEL O. LIC.2088 Rockville Lodge of Elks #1359, Rockville, CT The Commission approves waiver for July 5, 2017; rain date is July 6, 2017.
- 22. **CONROY, DANIEL LIC.2137** Fayerweather Yacht Club, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves waiver for June 11, 2017.
- 23. **GONZALEZ, JUAN V. LIR.19468** Tablao wine Bar & Restaurant, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves request for patio.

Adjourned 9:05 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division

Liquor Control Minutes June 6, 2017 Page 4 of 4

mer